
 
 
 

 
Invitation for Bid No. 2022-040 

 
Hwy 75 Pump Control Valve and Actuator Replacement  

 
 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 2022 
 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named IFB document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the IFB document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
IFB 2022-040 Hwy 75 Pump Control Valve and Actuator Replacement 

Add/Delete Section 
 
Add: A Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit will be held at 10:30 AM EDT on Wednesday, 
May 18, 2022 at 4917 Waxhaw Hwy. Monroe, NC 28110. Attendance is encouraged but not required. 
 
 

End of Add/Delete Section 
 
 
Question/Answer Section 
 

1. What electrical voltage and is the operator single phase or three phase?  
 
Answer: Single phase 120v. 
 

2. Please confirm Union Co. operations staff will provide suitable isolation of the system (fluid and 
electrical) on either side of the valve and power isolation to the operator for removal and 
installation by the Contractor. 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

3. Will a site walk be available to see the installation conditions and location? If so, what time and 
date? 
 
Answer: See Add/Delete Section. 
 

4. Is 316 SS hardware required or is standard hardware acceptable?  
 
Answer: Standard hardware is acceptable. 
 
 

End of Question/Answer Section 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


